


 
The 15% is being requested across revenue budgets only and is, again, for the purposes of 
scenario planning rather than being an agreed position.  
 
You also refer specifically to the Viaduct Bearings Replacement contract and your contractual 
obligations.  As you know, we contacted the Central Government Finance Team in advance of 
this contract being awarded to give comfort that it could be committed to across this spending 
review period.  There is an appreciation that such committed expenditure will have to be met 
over this spending review period.  
 
I fully appreciate the points you raise about the challenge of delivering cuts in cost and I 
welcome and support your continued efforts to respond to this challenge. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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